9/1/94

Jin Leanr
40 B 8¢., W, #5509
Washington, DO 20004

Dear Jim,

I hope jour eye problem las been successfully corrected.

dnd that the recontly Doppler ex m that says Jlﬂﬁ}e no functioning artery in
either lag could be, u

By v you've geen Revell's reaction Lo the La %onatine adventire in assassination
conspiracy theorizing. It is less critical than whaf + wrote the Post at much greater
Iengthe -

Jeff iorley sent $0 to the La Yontaines. L have heard nothing from them.

1 also wrote the Post that Revell does not have clean hands as fhrows stones Trom
inside a ilass housc.

I did not lmow until he told me that Morley talked the Post into that drivvel.

And even after loarhing, what iihad suzgested, that Oswald was in a cell all by hin-
g2ll’ Horley continuves to belicve that story.

Perhaps some day it »ill dewn on ieople that this lind of thing never helps, al-
Host ﬂlwuiégigiig_hurts, fonfuse:: the people all the theories have confused even more,
ond helps errant officialdom,

ind at the same time makes it even more difficult for any responsible writing to
et any ationtion.

Lile Senator Russell lissents.

If you have anything you enn tell me about that, I'd like to know.

3est,

wty



